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National Council of State Boards of Nursing 
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https://www.nasdtec.net/page/About
https://www.ncsbn.org/licensure.htm


Alabama 

Licensing Body 
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Professional Licensure 
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Alaska 

Licensing Body 
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Arizona 

Licensing Body 

�x

https://ppse.az.gov/
https://www.azbn.gov/
http://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/
https://adhe.edu/#https://adhe.edu/
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Californ ia 

Licensing Board 

�x California Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education

Professional Licensure 
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Colorado 

Licensing Agency 
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Connecticu t 

Licensing Agency 
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Delaware 

Licensing Board 

http://www.arsbn.org/
https://ade.arkansas.gov/
http://www.bppe.ca.gov/
http://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
http://highered.colorado.gov/
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District of Columbia 

Licensing Board 
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Florida 

Licensing Board 
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Georgia 

Licensing Board 
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Professional Licensure 
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http://www.fldoe.org/policy/cie
http://www.floridasnursing.gov/
http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/
https://gnpec.georgia.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://www.gapsc.com/


Hawaii 
Licensing Board 

�x Hawaii Postsecondary Education Authorization Program

Professional Licensure 

�x Hawaii Teacher Standards Board

Idaho 
Licensing Board 

�x Idaho State Board of Education

Professional Licensure 

�x

http://cca.hawaii.gov/hpeap/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
https://boardofed.idaho.gov/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/
https://www.ibhe.org/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
https://www.isbe.net/licensure
http://www.in.gov/che/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-board/


Iowa 
Licensing Board 

�x Iowa College Student Aid Commission

https://www.in.gov/doe/
https://iowacollegeaid.gov/
http://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://boee.iowa.gov/
http://www.kansasregents.org/
http://www.ksbn.org/
http://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation
http://cpe.ky.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
http://regents.state.la.us/


http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Teachers.aspx?PageID=12311129
https://www.maine.gov/doe/about
http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
http://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/
http://www.mhec.state.md.us/


LICENSING BOARD 

�x Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x Michigan Department of Education

Minnesota 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x Minnesota Office of Higher Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x Minnesota Board of Nursing

�x Minnesota Department of Education

Mississippi 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x Mississippi Institutions of Higher 



Montana 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x Montana University System

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x Montana Office of Public Instruction

Nebraska 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x Nebraska's Coordinating Commission for Postsecondary Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x Nebraska Department of Education

Nevada 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x Nevada System of Higher Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x Nevada Department of Education

New Hampshire 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x New Hampshire Department of Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

http://nevadanursingboi3
https://doe.nv.gov/
https://www.education.nh.gov/


�x New Hampshire Department of Education

New Jersey 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x New Jersey Office of the Secretary of Higher Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x New Jersey Department of Education

New Mexico 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x New Mexico Higher Education Department

�x

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/
https://www.education.nh.gov/educators
https://www.state.nj.us/education/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
https://www.state.nj.us/education/


�x North Carolina Secretary of State

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x North Carolina Department of Public Instruction

North Dakota 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x North Dakota University System

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x North Dakota Education Standards and Practices 
Board

Ohio 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x Ohio Department of Higher Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x Ohio Department of Education

Oklahoma 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x Oklahoma State Department of Education

https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/licensing_boards
http://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
http://www.ndus.edu/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/
https://highered.ohio.gov/
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure
http://www.osrhe.edu/


Oregon 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x Oregon Office of Degree Authorization

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x Oregon Teacher Standards and Practices Commission

Pennsylvania 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x Pennsylvania Department of Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x Pennsylvania Department of Education

Rhode Island 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x Rhode Island Office of the Postsecondary Commissioner

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x Rhode Island Department of Education

South Carolina 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x South Carolina Commission on Higher Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x South Carolina State Department of Education
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South Dakota 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x South Dakota Secretary of State

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x South Dakota Department of Education

Tennessee 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x Tennessee Higher Education Commission

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x Tennessee Department of Education

Texas 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

https://www.highered.texas.gov/
https://www.bon.texas.gov/


PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x Utah State Board of Education

Vermont 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x Vermont Agency of Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x Vermont Agency of Education

Virginia 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x Virginia State Council of Higher Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x Virginia Department of Education

Washington 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x Washington Student Achievement Council

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x Washington Office of the Superintendent of Public Instruction

West Virginia 

http://www.schev.edu/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching-learning-assessment/teaching-in-virginia/licensure


LICENSING BOARD 

�x West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

�x West Virginia Department of Education

Wisconsin 
LICENSING BOARD 

�x
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